
From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 1:05 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: 2nd update - December 2, 2021, Board of Directors Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors: 
 
2nd Updated December 2, 2021, Board of Directors Agenda Packet has been updated on 
our agenda portal to include the following: 

• Item #5.1      VTA Response to CA Eminent Domain Law Group's Letter 
• Item #6.3      CMPP Chair Report 
• Item #6.4      Diridon Station JPAB Chair Report 
• Item #8.1      Mayor Liccardo Letter re: 2016 Msr. B Hwy Program     
•                        8.1 Public Comments 
• Item #8.2      Attachment B Hwy Project List_2016 MB FY22FY23 (Revised) 
•                        8.2 Public Comments 
• Item#8.3       VTA FY22FY23 Budget Augmentation (Revised PPT) 
•                         8.3 Public Comments 
• Item #9.1      GM Report Slides 
•                         Public Safety Data_Nov 2021 
•                         Ridership Report_Nov Preliminary 
• Item #9.1.A   SB 129 Joint Labor Management Committee (PPT)                    

Thank you,    

     

Office of the Board Secretary   

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority   

3331 North First Street, Building B   

San Jose, CA 95134-1927   

Phone 408-321-5680   

  

 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3355
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